



John T. Selover
Executive Director

753 West Boulevard
Chipley, FL 32428
Phone: (850) 638-6131
Fax: (850) 638-6134
paec.org

Contact Person

Name: Charles Walker
Phone: 850.638.6131 Option 4
Email: Charles.walker@paec.org

August 20, 2025

Precision Sidewalk Safety

RE: PAEC Florida Buy Cooperative State Purchasing Contract Renewal
Partner: Precision Sidewalk Safety, Contract # 22-139

Dear Vendor Partner,

Your contract renewal was approved by the Washington County School Board for the period of September 14, 2025, through September 14, 2026, at the same original terms and conditions. If you agree with this renewal period, please sign the bottom portion of this letter and return it to us as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please contact the person listed above.



Thomas Register, Superintendent, WCSD

8/20/25

Date



John T. Selover, Executive Director, PAEC

8/20/25

Date

I accept the above renewal period of September 14, 2025, through September 14, 2026, at the same original terms and conditions.

Signature Wendy MacMurray Date: 8/22/2025

Print Name: Wendy MacMurray Title: CEO, Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp

Advancing Schools & Communities for Student Success



CALHOUN – FAMU D.R.S – FRANKLIN – FSU BAY - GADSDEN – GULF – HOLMES –
JACKSON – JEFFERSON – LIBERTY – MADISON – TAYLOR – WAKULLA – WALTON – WASHINGTON